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Re: Comment Letter- April 1, 2014 Board Meeting: Final Draft Industrial
General Permit

Dear Ms. Townsend and Members of the Board:

Our firm represents the Paper, Glass, and Plastic Recyclers Monitoring Group
(“PGPRMG”). PGPRMG respectfully submits these comments on the 2014 Draft Industrial
General Permit (“2014 IGP” or “Draft Permit”) that was issued on February 19, 2014. PGPRMG
is a State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) approved monitoring group in good
standing and has been operating under the provisions of the Industrial General Permit since
1992.

PGPRMG consists of over twenty facilities that operate within the jurisdictions of
the Los Angeles, San Francisco Bay, Santa Ana, Central Valley, and San Diego Regional Water
Quality Control Boards. PGPRMG participants primarily operate under the Standard Industrial
Classification (SIC) Code 5093. The industrial activities conducted by PGPRMG participants
are those typically associated with the scrap paper, plastic, and glass recycling industry and the
participants are primarily engaged in the processing, breaking up, sorting, and wholesale
distribution of scrap paper, plastic, glass, and aluminum cans.

PGPRMG’s comments are submitted with the group members’ desire to meet
their compliance obligations in a manner that will result in protection of California’s waters
without placing unrealistic and arbitrary compliance burdens on industrial dischargers.
PGPRMG group members have expressed concern over the below-listed issues and/or matters

Southern California San Francisco Bay Area
811 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1025 3201 Danville Boulevard, Suite 267
Los Angeles, California 90017 Alamo, California 94507
T213.623.7515 F 213.532.3984 www.candffirm.com T925.837.1199 F 925.837.1144



Ms. Jeanine Townsend

State Water Resources Control Board
March 4, 2013

Page 2 of 4

contained in the 2014 IGP. In addition, PGPRMG members support CASQA’s™ proposed
revisions and comments on the 2014 IGP.

1. The State Water Board Should Have Granted At Least 30 Days to Review
and Comment on the 2014 Permit

The Water Board should have granted at least thirty days to comment and
review the revised permit documents. The 2014 Permit was issued on February 19, 2014, which
allowed less than 10 business days to review the 2014 Permit, response to comments, and
accompanying documentation. This lack of comment period has not allowed for sufficient
review and analysis.

2. Receiving Water Limitations Section 1.E.37, page 6 (Order)

Section 1.E.37 should be consistent with and reference Section XX.B.
Because Section XX.B. allows a facility to evaluate its BMPs through a facility evaluation and
SWPPP assessment, this should be reflected in Section 1.E.37. As such, the language should be
changed as noted below.

Current 2014 I1GP Language: “If any Discharger’s storm water discharge
causes or contributes to an exceedance of a water quality standard, that
Discharger must implement additional BMPs or other control measures in
order to attain compliance with the receiving water limitation.”

Proposed Change: “If any Discharger’s storm water discharge causes or
contributes to an exceedance of a water quality standard, that Discharger must
comply with the mechanism detailed in Section XX.B.” implement-additional
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3. Receiving Water Limitations Section I1.E., page 22 (Fact Sheet)

Section I1.E. should reference infiltration, storm water retention, and water
reuse as potential BMPs in section E. This is consistent with the draft order that states “These
include BMPs that divert, infiltrate, reuse, contain, retain, or reduce the volume of storm water
runoff. Dischargers are encouraged to utilize BMPs that infiltrate or reuse storm water where
feasible.” X.H.2.b.ii. page 35. As such, the language should be added as noted below.

Current 2014 1GP Language: “If additional operational source control
measures do not adequately reduce the pollutant, Dischargers must implement

! CASQA refers to the California Stormwater Quality Association. CASQA’s Industrial Permit
Subcommittee has issued comments on the 2014 IGP as well.
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additional measures such as the construction of treatment systems and/or
overhead coverage.”

Proposed Change: “If additional operational source control measures do not

adequately reduce the pollutant, Dischargers must implement additional
measures such as the construction of treatment systems, andfer overhead
coverage, infiltration, retention, and/or storm water reuse.

SWPPP Implementation and Revisions Section X.B.3., page 25 (Order)

Section X.B.3 is confusing and unnecessary. The facility should only be

required to submit an updated SWPPP whenever the SWPPP contains significant revisions.
There is no reason for a facility to submit its SWPPP via SMARTS if there is a minor revision.
As such, the language should be deleted as noted below.

Current 2014 1GP Language: “All Dischargers are required to implement
their SWPPP by July 1, 2015 or upon commencement of industrial activity.
The Discharger shall:

1. Revise their on-site SWPPP whenever necessary;

2. Certify and submit via SMARTS their SWPPP within 30 days whenever
the SWPPP contains significant revision(s); and,

3. With the exception of significant revisions, the Discharger is not required
to certify and submit via SMARTS their SWPPP revisions more than
once every three (3) months in the reporting year.”

Proposed Change: “All Dischargers are required to implement their SWPPP
by July 1, 2015 or upon commencement of industrial activity. The Discharger
shall:

1. Revise their on-site SWPPP whenever necessary;
2. Certify and submit via SMARTS their SWPPP within 30 days whenever

the SWPPP contains significant revision(s).-ané;
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In conclusion, we appreciate the opportunity to present these comments and your
subsequent review. We also request that our comments on previous versions of the industrial
general permit submitted on April 29, 2011, October 22, 2012, and September 19, 2013 be
incorporated by reference to the extent that those previously made comments are still applicable.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call.

Very truly yours,

Anna Le May
William W. Funderburk, Jr.
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